City of San Diego
MARK KERSEY

CITY COUNCILMAN, FIFTH DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 10, 2019
TO: Tracy McCraner, Financial Management Director
FROM: Councilman Mark Kersey 4Q\L/l
RE: District 5 Fiscal Year 2019 Community Projects, Programs, and Services

Fund Transfer to Transportation and Storm Water

Pursuant to Council Policy 100-06: City Council Funding of Community Projects, Programs and
Services, | respectfully request that a total of $1,136 be transferred as follows:

From: Council District Five CPPS Division budget
Cost Center: 1105110005, Fund: 100000, G/L: 512124

To: Transportation and Storm Water
Cost Center: 2116110014, Fund: 100000, G/L: 511088

Funds will be used to create and install two honorary street signs in Rancho Bernardo and two
specialty signs, recognizing the positive community impacts of the late Harry Summers and the
late Bob Wells.

The honorary street sign for the late Harry Summers will be placed at the 11800 block of
Bernardo Plaza Court at the intersection of Bernardo Plaza Court and Bernardo Center Drive.
The honorary street sign for the late Bob Wells will be placed at the 12200 block of Calle
Saucillo at the intersection of Calle Saucillo and Paseo Lucido.

| appreciate your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact my staff
member Nikki Matosian (Jimenez) at 619-236-6655.
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